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THE BARDER-BROOKS — WELCOME ¢, th. 26™ ANNUAL
hgoo AVENUE " _ s = HOMES TOUR .. HISTORIC HYDE PARK !
g/en C)o/en;_an - ./Uaude Calafain ; e ) ‘ )
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4 ~ We especially welcome all of the fathers on the

tour and the children that may have brought them here! -

‘ THE MAGNE S S-ALL I SO N e o ‘ Hyde Park has béen a neighborhood of homes and
HOUSE o 7 i : families for more than a century now. Every year somé
, 4815 AVENUE H C C - people who grew up here or lived here "way back when”
Deovise gt.mr do Mo s Culn fain. ’ V . return for another took and we always look forward to

- visiting with ’phem. Please let us know who you are.

i : : e : . Hyde Park was ori_ginally developed as an early
THE TREN C KMANN- ‘ ‘ o street car suburb beginning in the mid-18go’s and
BARRETT HOUSE . . S contains houses from every era since then‘ creating a

513 EAST hoTH STREET | '

Stllﬂ &J /éue ./(oztndéy ﬂoude C;alntalna

@

diversity of house type, style age and size that we
" believe adds strength and interest to our nelghborhood

In the early 1960 s the building of individual homes

S Ll - was replaced for a time by an influx of apartments due

"THE STRAIGHT HOUSE.

515 EAST 4gTH S"]‘HEET ,
Mike Linnane & Earl S’tm,/lt =
,/(z[ouae Captatnd '

to the expansion of UT. However, by the late 1970’

individual families began to rediscover thelogic of living'

. @

near the central concentration of work opportunities,
cultural resources and enter! talnments that made the

Austin metropohtan area attractwe to so many.

T H E PATT E RSO I\ R : Since that time, one or more renovation, restoration,
STRICKLAND HOUSE o kN remodeling or expansion projects has nearly always
604 EAST 47TH STRE ET n ’ been underway as people adopt the best parts of the
Ju mes & Barba ra Strichland ' . 4 19th and 20th century’s housing to meet their current
Mowse Ca plains ) needs and preferences. We think that most of these

; adaptatlons have contributed to keeping the character.

of the nelghborhood interesting since most have

THE HUBBARD HOL%E s
hioh AVENUE H

Ce/edfe C)romacL - ﬂaude Ca tain
) P !

preserved omgmal exteriors, perhaps with a clerestory

at the back or a garage with living space above.

| @

This year.we are showcasmg both old and new

R oA ‘thes as well as an old structure recenj:ly moved to a

THE WILLI A M SSWEIGL : new loeation. This mix should provide an interesting
HOUSE ‘ 4 . tour as well as a real look at Hyde Park as it exists todéy
' 4107 AVENUE H* i Again, thank you for coming and we hope you enjoy
fbon &’ Va//one /.?a/mmoﬂouu Ca,ataw | your tour. We also hope to see you back again in coming

years to see the completed renovations to our ‘newest old
" house to the neighborhood’. ' -

THE JOHI\SOI\ HOLSE
@\ :
BOB BREEZE AND GARY PENN

4109 SPEEDWAY

martlta Campé // ﬂoude Cﬂ,ﬂtatﬂ '

Co Pl’e.’“Jéﬂté
. : : ,/Lf/yc[e /Qa,ré %eyééar/woa/ ,/4zsaocmhon,
Please - no food, beverages, : : 2002 .

stollers or photography inside the tour homes.



THE BARDER-BROOKS HOUSE
hgoo AVENUE H
ca. 1926

‘OWﬂel‘J.‘ greg anz[ Suzee groaéd

P
-

The Barder-Brooks House in the Highlands subdivision,
is an example of the Arts and Crafts movement, which
heralded the beginnings of moder;lvresidential architecture
in the United States. The recent second floor addition by
the current owners continues the-architectural vocabulary
of the (jrigina} house.

. The main house was built ca. 1926 asa Craftsmen
bungalow. Albert. J. and Verda Barder were the first owners,
occupying the house from 1927 throuéh r9h1. The 1935
Sanborn Insurance Map indicates that it was a one-story,
wood-shingled dwelling with a front porch. 'l“'here were two
additional structures, a one-story garage apartment in the
southwest corner where the current garage is, and another
© smaller gara;ge in the northwest corner, since razed.

The property was largely rental property from 1943-62,
when it was acquired by Ben F. and Bessie M. Adams.
Adams was thé president of the Fidelity Credit Bureiau.
Their son, Ben F. Adams, Jr., inherited the houée and sold”
it to Zona Adams Withers and Eulaliah Adams Garrett in
199o. Sulie P. Bilir owned the house from 1990-1993. She

sold it to the current owners Gregory (Greg) and Suzanne

(Suzee) Brooks in 19g3. They are the owners of Innovative

Builders, which does residential, and Brooks Construction,
which does commercial work.

- The home was remodeled in the 1950s-'60s and a
number of interior walls were removed at that time. Ghost
marks in the flooring give an indication of where walls once
were. The Brooks remodeled the kitchen in 1996, expanded -
the house by adding a second story in 2001, and added a
porte-cochere with a balustraded rooftop deck that sp_anned
the existing driveway in 2002.

Originally, the house was a two-bedroom, one bath
house of approximately 1100 square feet. Modern day
standards and e)'I(pectations call for a more commodious
home for two adults ‘and two children. A decision was
made ti; expand the house upward by adding a second
story in order to conserve the available yard space. -

" The existing roof and roof structure were removed in
April 2001, and the entire reméining structure was covered
by a roof tarp for the approximately two weeks necessary to
get the'second story framed and the house “dried-in” once
again. The second floor addition was occuf;ied within six
months of the start and was recently completed. The home
is now 2,100 square feet in size. i

The upstairs includes two bedrooms, a sharea
bathroom, a laundry room, an office and a large family
room that serves as the family gathering place. The entire
home is furnished in contemporary furnishings thatreflect
the active life of the family thatlives there. -

The renovations and addition include many energy-
sa\;ing features, suchas:

- Wood from the pecan 'tree that was removed was
milled and used to build the bookcase, countertop,

stair treads and othér trim.

Energy-savix'lg features, such as insulated windows

glazed with Low E glass, 4 radiiant barrier and

reflective sheathing on the roof, and a high efficiency
central unit with a prog}émmable thermostat.
Other measures undertaken to qualify for the Green
Builfiers rating include:
* Reusing materials
-+ Not inereasing the amount of impervious cover

" {mitigated by upward expansion).



THE MAGNESS-ALLISON HOUSE
A81Hh AVENUE H '
ca. 1926

’Ownerd: gric c[’aﬂJi'y an(l g}aéy /’/ad?uez

e

The one-story eclectic Tudor Revival stone cottage
in the Highlands subdivision was built ca. 1926 . The City
Directory for 1927 indicates that J ames E. and Louise
Magness lived there as the first owners. Two years later,
the house was vacant. A succession of renters fo]lowed from
1930 to 1942 . Their occupations included salesman, driver
for Fox-Schmidt, electrician, auditor for the State Tax
Board, and used car salesman. ‘ < N

The house was owned from 1944 - 1972 by John A.
Allison who worked for the State General Land Office, and
his wife Freddie. Subsequent owners include Mrs. Allison,
Micha'el',] . and Drena Denton AHj;oﬁ, and the current
owners, John Eric Landry and Gabriela MilagrosVasqueé,
who purchased the house in 1999.

- The house is constructed of solid stone walls and

stone floors. The architectural style is marked by the round ’

arched front door, multi-pane metal casement windows, the
small entry porch, and the relativeiy massive stone chimney
prominently located next to the front door. The interior .
finish of the stone walls is painted plaster. The original
windows are steel casement. .

When Eric and Gabriela bought the house, the stone

floors were covered by layers of sheet vinyl or linoleumn flooring

and shag carpet. They wisely stopped the seller from sanding

the stone floors smooth. The stone floors arelower than .

the grade of the exterior ground, and minor flooding was a

problem. Eric and Gaby resolved this problem by adding
gutters along the edge of the roof and downspouts to direct
the water away from the foot of the exterior walls, and have
nlot had a repeat of the flooding problem.

Other changes Eric and Gaby have undertaken include
a complete renovation of the kitchen including adding
12” by 12” quér‘r}‘{ tilé flooring, new cabinets and new
appliances. 'l:hey have also painted the interior and made
modifications to the fence along Agth Street. This is one of
the least modified homes on the HPNA Homes Tour this year.

_ In addition to the main house, there are two secondary

buildings which the 1935 Sanborn Insurance Mép indicates
are a one-story garage directly behind the house and a
one-story dwelling near the alley. The dwelling at the rear
of the property is wood using the box-frame method of
construction, meaning that the walls are only‘one~ board thick
and there are no 2x 4 wood studs to support the structure.

City directories indicate the house was rented in 1941-42
by Henry (a sat’lesman) and Grace Burks; in 1944-45 by
Reverend John R Tuttle; and in 1947 by Troy (attendant
well service) and Edna Taylor. Owned by Lavan R. and
Lucille Parkers (of Parkers Barber and Beauty Supplies), it
was sold back to the Allisons in 1954, and they remained '
there until 1972. The former garage has been converted into
a rental unit and the former dwelling at the rear of the lot is

now abandoned and deteriorating.

- 3
Saiometen: BDE PARK HOMES TR, - &

HYDE PARK HOMES TOUR POSTEI{S
Niustrated by Hyde park resident Marc Burkhardt,
these limited edition prints are available on the tour for $10.



THE TRENCKMANN-BARRETT

HOUSE
513 EAST 49TH STREET
ca. 1923

Owner: m;‘ée o[]innane

i
g

The Trenckmann-Barrett houée’originaﬂy stood at

. go6 West 23rd Street in the West University neighborhood.

Gracious homes in that area have gradually given way to

fraternity houses, /co-op dorms, and condominiums.

One such project prompted the sale of this house to Mike

Linnane, who moved it to its present locatibn and plans

extensive renovations. The original porches were removed

and the house sliced in two to facilitate moving, so it takes

some imagination to reconstruct it, both as it was and as-

, it will be. Photographs of the house in its original location
and of the process of moving and plans for the remodeling

- will be displayed to aid the visitor in the process of
1mag1mng the reconstruction.

The house first appears m the 192[; Austin City
Directory, as the home of W. A. Trenckmann and his w1fe,
Tllhe Trenckmann was the proprietor and edltor of Das
Wochenblatt {founded in 1891) which clalmed to have
the largest circulation of any German language newspaper
in the South. I'ts subscribers were, according to a 1922
advertisement, "'in the majority thrifty German farmers.”

By 1929 Marcus L. Barrett owned and occupied the
house. He was )omed there the following year by Lula |
Barrett, perhaps his s1ster A librarian at the Lnlvers@y of

'

' {
Texas, she owned the house from 1942 until 1977. Over the

years, current and retlred staff members of the university
rented rooms in the house The original structure was -
altered to inchude separate entrances to the two downstairs
bedrooms. From the late 1g70s until recently the house
was a rental property, most recently used for student housing.
Mike Linnane bought it in 2001 and plans to return the
house to its status as a one-family dwelling.

The original floor plan includes a living room, dining ‘

room, kitchen, two bedrooms and bath downstairs; four. -

+ bedrooms and two baths upstairs. Mike's plans include a

living room, dining room, fully updated kitchen, den,

and guest. room with bath downstairs, and upsiairs: éwo
bedrooms with bath and laundry, and a master suite. On
the exterior, he will reconstruct the porches,.though not
necessarily in their origiﬁal configuration. Given Mike'’s
skills as a cafpenter, the house will doubtless bear some of
his characteristic Craftsman touches inside and out. This
old house, doomed on its original site and moved to'Hyde

Park, will gain a new lease on life in its new surroundings.

STRAIGHT LINE PROPERTIES

Peniod Constructlon . Restoratlon

MIKE LINNANE , ’

-

1515 West Koemg Lane ¢ Austin, TX 78756-1415
Phone (512) 454- 13310Fax (‘312) 454-4355
email: straline @flash.net

Restoring Hvde Park since 1993




THE STRAIGHT HOUSE
515 EAST 49TH STREET,
ca. 2000

Ownau gar[anzl Sﬁart S[raiglzk

Earl Straight and Mike Linnane, partners in Straight
Line Properties, built this braﬁd new Craftsman style house
for Earl, Shari and their family in 2000. This is part of a
project to develop four lots on East 4gth Street, including
the house recently moved from West 23rd Street to the lot

_next door, also part of the tour. '

The Straight house is much larger than the older
Craftsman bungalows found in Hyde Park, but it contains
many of the same design features: high ceilings, stained

. glass, decorative railings on the porch, detailing on the
window screens, and bracketing along the roof line.

The entrance hall, with its impressively high ceiling,
is flanked by Shari’s office and a guest room. The centfal
hallway leads past the children’s bedrooms, a bath and a
half ,rand—a laundry room, before opening out into the family
* room and kitchen-dining area. The plan is similar to earlier
bungalows in the arrangement of the bedrooms along a
corridor, but much more spacious given the openness of the
family room and the sweep of the kitchen counters Vand the
exter}sive window area. The stained glass in the transoms -

and the fixed horizontal windows are by James Zollo. Note

also the maple floors, the custom-made pecan entertainment .

center, and the Arts and Crafts style crown moldings.

The handmade carpentry details are by Mike Linnane.
Children visiting the house will especially like the secret
hideaway behind the bookcase, next to thé stairwell.

Upstalrs to the left is Earl’s office, decorated to

resemble a sports bar. Note also the longleaf pine floors,

salvaged from older structures. The master suite includes
a bedroom with a sitting area, a dressing room (note the
chute to the laundry room below), and a walk-in cedar
closet that leads to additional storage space in the attic.

The master bath offers the choice of a Jacuzzi tub, shower,

.or sauna. The two-story deck at the back of the house

includes a hot tub on the upper deck. The two-car garage
has a one-bedroom apartment aboveit.

Th%s new bungalow demonstrates that it is possible
to fill in spaces in older neighborhoods with houses that
harmonize with the craft traditions and details of the

houses already there.

“I
&’Hﬂ"
s iigf”if

LINNANE CUSTOM CARDENTRY

Deriod Constructon Restoration Renovation

Michael E: Linnane

!
3711 Burnet Road. & Awstin, Texas TR750
Phene {3123 37 1-74904 = Fas (5123 3710023
Mobil: (512 T8G0758

- Restoring Hyde Park since 1993
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THE PATTERSON - STRICKLAND
HOUSE
604 EAST 47TH STREET

ca. 1904-08 .
Ownem: ﬁqameé and garéura Stricéfana/

e

The Pattérson-Strickland house is located at 604

- East 47th Street in the Patterson subdivision. The house
was built between 1904 and 1908 in the American
‘Foﬁrsquaie style - a subtype of the Prairie style. This style
is characterized by a square plan, a full width front porch,
which in this case vﬁfrz;ps around the corner to the West, .
large stone masonry piers that support the porch roof, and
wide roof overhangs with bo;(ed eaves. There is a stone
ch{mney and the roof is hipped with a front gabl;a‘that is

‘offset from the' asymmetrically located front door.

The first directory listing in 1906—07 was for J ugigé

J ohr; M. Patterson, who lived on the property with his
wife, Irene (died 192‘2 ), and their children. In 1924 he
married his second wife, Emma. They lived there until his .
death, and the 1952-54 city directories note his widow in ‘
residence. The house was situated on an approximately
a0-acre tract assembled by Judge Patterson. The Patteison
farm was a “‘gentleman’s farm” rather than a working,
for-profit farm. Maﬁy details of the farm are unknown
except that it had servants’ quarters (which remain t(/)day
in a highly altered state as a dwelling}, and a stone water
tower (the lower portion remainé today) with an elevated

wooden cistern (no longer present),.and is thought to have

had a three-car garage/bafn building, a chicken coop, a
vegetable garden, and an irrigation system for watering the
ga'rden. The 1935 Sanborn Map substantiates this.and in
fact shows four buildings besides the main house. The
extent of the garden is unknown, but likely it was substantial.

Judge Patterson was a prominent Democrat and -
attorney in Austin, and served as the City of Austin
Attorney and later, as a jud;ge\. At his death the house and
land were divided among his heirs, his widow and four
children. Tom and-Lois Sutherland purchased the house
in 1955, but lived there only briefly.. Tom’s sister is
politician and raconteur Liz Carpenter.

J/aines M. and Barbara Land Strickland purchas:ad
the house in 1965 from Weldon and Anita Brewer, and
raised their family there. Their renovations to the house
have continued over the past 37 years, and were mosﬂy
done by the owners themselves. 'I\fhe exterior was much as

it is now, although leaded, beveled glass has been extensively

_introduced. Several sets of wooden exterior stairs have

been replaced by the existing stone stairs. From paint
scrapings, it ‘was determined that the farmhouse was
originally painted ~barn red”, a traditional rural selection
when red oxide pigment was relatively inexpensive.

In 1965, the interior of the house reflected its status as
a plain, unadorned farmhouse with twelve foot ceilings.
The interior décor of the house has been embellished with
new wood trim, coffered ceilings, and window treatments.
Several rooms, inciuding the Judge’s secretary’s room
downs}airs {currently the office of the bed and breakfast
known as the Strickland Arms) and an upstairs bedroom
are/:,unaltered. The contrast is dramatic and shows the
extent of influence the Stricklands’ efforts have had on the
home. The Stricklands also introduced the statues and
fountains in the yard. A

The Strickland Arms bed and breakfast opeﬁed in
1998 and consists of four rooms. The Stricklands are
congenial hosts who truly enjoy having guests in their.
home, and they look forward to lively interchanges with

an array of interesting guests.

BED & BREAKFAST RAFFLE.
The Stricklands have donated a two-night stay at the
Strickland. Arms for any time in June, July or August.

Proceeds will benefit the ASH Volunteer Services Council.

Tickets are $1.00 and are available ut\ the Patterson-Strickland House.




THE HUBBARD HOUSE’
" hioh AVENUE H
ca. 1999.
Ouneis: Do and Cindy Hubbard

e
-y

This new home conllplefed in 1999 was built on the site
of a modest postwar cotta{ge. Builder Priscilla Gibson
intended to salvage as much as possiblé of the original
structure. Although the house was carefully taken apart,
the buildiné elements turned out to be t0o dilapidated to
reuse. Asa result only the foundation dates from.the
previous hou‘se.

On that base the builder constructed a two-story
structure that blends farmhouse and Craftsman elements.
Gibson and the architect, James Dunaway and Associates,
‘worked to dévelop a plan that would blend in with Hyde
Park’s varied architectural styles. The wide covered porch,
side-gabled roof and horizontal sidiné are typical of the ‘
farmhouse style. éraftsman details include the river-rock
column bases, chimney light fixtures, and a sturdy picket
fence. ’ 7

The facade makes the house look much larger than it
actually is. The mterior has a compa‘ct yet spacioﬂs feel

~ thanks in part to the ro-foot ceilings and pale wall colors.
Arts and Crafts details include oak floors and a motif of
four-paned windows set high in the walls. The WiIlEOWS

- provide light as well as a measure of privacy from the

Montessori School next door.

The two front rooms are dominated by the imposing
rock fireplace; modern Arts and Crafts furniture give the
roopus an airy uncluttered feel. On the landing at the top of .
the stairs is the children’s work area; both bedrooms on the
second floor attest to the daughters’ passion for horses.

The serene master bedroom downstairs has French

doors that open onto the deck. Large closets in this and

_ the other bedrooms correct the perennial shortcoming of

Istorage-starved old homes. The adjoining bath has a
Slawfoot tub, glass-front cabinets, and a black-and-white
tile floor characteristic of early 20th century baths.

That look is carried through in the kitchen with its
Arts and Crafts-style cabinets, decorative tile ‘accents and
apron-front sink with old-style center faucet. In the dining
area Is a turned-leg dining set and buffet from the 1g20s.

In the back yard, shortened to make room for alley
parking; is the original detached garage with a new roof.and
siding. Bud Twilley’s graceful landscaping borders the .
garage and house; period plants frame and unify the whole.
Take the stepping stones around the side to the front of the
house to see the/kqi pond; this round stone construction echoes

the many cisterns and wells that once dotted Hyde Park.

Your Hyde Park —
“from scratch” source
for yummy freats,
espresso & icy cool drinks.

411 E. 43ch:| Street (at Duval)
453-3399
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THE WILLIAMS- WEIGL HOUSE
hioy AVENUE H

ca. 1911

| Ownem %0” ancl Ua//ome gu/ﬁamo ‘

Recently designated a Recorded Texas Historic
Landtark, the Williams-Weigl House is brimming with

fascinating objects its owners have collected over the years. ‘

But the greatest collectible is the house itself, a 1gr1 ¢ .
bungalow that gracefully combines Art and Crafts with :
Classical Revival influences. The house’s moderate scale
and construction materials—brick and wood —remind us
that by the early 20th century Hyde Park was é working-
class neighborhood. In fact, for nearly five decades
metalworker Lee Welgl one of the city’ s most promlnent
artlsans, lived herx ’

The house was built for Hafvey' and Euphemia Sinclair
Williams. Mrs. Williams’ sister Annabelle was married to
respected nurseryman F. T (Frult Tree) Ramsey, and
* nursery fields later became Rosedale Ramsey and Slnclaxr
Avenuee. A South Austln elementary school was named
for the Williams’ educator/athlete.son Harvey Sinclair
Williams, and by coincidence the current owners’ daughters
once attended school there. k : ,

Lee Weigl bought the house in 19/47. He, along with
‘his-father Fortunatyand his brother Herbert, had founded
" F. Weigl Iron Works in 1g22. For 55 yee(rs the Weigl fernﬁy

crafted fine ornamental ironworks for many of Austin’s

homes and public buildings. (The Weigl business was run

from what is today Iron Works Barbecue, at the corner 'ef

Red River and Cesar Chavez streets.) ‘
rInklggz the Weigl family sold the house to the

Balsamos, who promptly set about making repairs and-

{ .
. judiciolis changes to the exterior. They also removed the

green asbestos siding to reveal the original tongue and
groove exterior. Most recently, a hedge, brick columns, and

two iron gates were installed in the front yard. The gates

. were originally forged by Lee Weiglas window bars, and

later modiﬁed by his son Tommy for their present use.

The lamp post and the mailbox are also examples of

Weigi handiwork; as are the overhead light, railing, and -
decorative brackets on the generous porch. Simple square
columns, wide overhanging eaves, and a hipped roof with
dormer window create a simple, pleasing facade:

- Inside, the house has been lovingiy, and extensively,
'restored:. Earlier occupants coriverted the central h;llway
toa walk-/in\closet; otherwise the interior is essentially v
unchanged fronl its original design. Walls were stripped of
Wallpeper to reveal tile underlying shiplap. The longleaf
pine ceilings, floors, and trim have been refinished.
Furniture in Mission and other early 20th century styles

complement the Arts and Crafts mterlor The master

_bedroom in the back of the house features a 1905 Gustav

Stickley chest of drawers-along with the pride and joy of
the _owners" collection, a Texaco 1gbos toy truck. Curtain
rods in both bedrooms were forged by the Weigls. - \
The rear béthroom and a part of thgl{itehen.eccnpy
what was originally a sleepin_g porch. Althouéh the kitchen

has been reorganized and fitted with black granite -

" countertops, the room retains a delightfully old-feshioned

© feeling. The Balsamos supplemented the 1960s cabinets

with older ones discovered in the garage. (‘“We tried to use

" eyerything we fonnd on the property”’.) Claiming much of

the available surface space is an astonishing array of mixers

- and blenders, virtually all in working order.

The living and diningk rooms retain typical Arts and
Crafts detailing, including room dividers, window seats,
and picture and plate rails. Restored wooden blinds in .-

both rooms reveal the beauty of the window trim. The

- chandeliers in the dining room were rescued from under

the house and restored. Outside the home is another sign
of the owners’ respect for the old: the Weigl name still
hangs from the lamp post.

5
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THE JOHNSON HOUSE
h109 SPEEDWAY
ca. 1925

Owner mtﬂée% _/45 /juréy

~ This distinctive bungalow was built in the mid- 1.g2os
by the real estate flrm of Monroe Shipe and Son, the
developers of Hyde Park The rounded creek stones used
in the striking central chlmney match the stone Work of the
- Balley -Houston house across the street at 4110 Speedway,
whereas most other stone work in Hyde Park is square-cut
field stone. ,
Thomas H. Johnson, an Inspector in the State Health
Department, and his wife, Ann purchased the house from,
the Shlpe firm and lived there until 195[1 From 1955-62,
the owners were Rodney Montague, an insurance agent,
and his wife Martha: Thereafter, the house changed owners
several times and was a student rental property for most
of the 1g6os and '0s. Steve Ellis purchased itasa res1dence
‘in 1978 and later rented it out. The current owner,
Mickey Abel-Turby; bought the house from Ellis in 1ggo.
AS their daughters grew, the Turbys felt the need for more
space,»and so in'1999, th/ey expanded and remodeled the
house in keeping with its original style. The remodeling
contractor was Steve Franke of Square One Construction,
- a Hyde Park firm. "

T

bath and two bedrooms.

The front foom features a creek stone fireplace and
natural shiplap walls. French doors lead to the dining room
and to the study, originally a bedroom. The earlier hallway
was opened up, with a wall of closets on the left, and open
book shelves on the side of the study.

-The master bedroom was a former sleeping poroh.
The master bath was expahded somewhat. The kitchen is
partly original, With a lot of added storage space. The back
wall of the kitchen, where the house originally ended, has

.been opéned out into the new family room. Distinctive

features here are the wooden floors and posts and railings
on the staircase taken-either from the original roof joists or
from salvage and the stained glass wmdows also salvaged ‘
from an old Austin house. The rear window opens the back
of the house to a view of the garden, where one notices some
of the original creek stones in the pavement. Upstairs is a
landing open to the space below, a laundry, the Chilopen’s '
o

Abel-Turby has furmshed her home with a nurnber of
anthues o cabmetry is also bullt in to the bathrooms.
This older bungalow has kept its character while expandmg

to fit contemporary famﬂy rieeds.

AUSTIN’S HYDE PARK

Hyde Park’s own unigue history as told
by those who were there (here). \
Available for $10 on the tour AND
- at Avenue B Grocery .
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HYDE PARK ARM crawL
j Metal Sculpture, Paintings, Furniture and
various other pieces on display - outside, during tour
weekend. For viewing and for sale. *




! HOW TO BUILD A WALL

Homes Tour visitors may notice éqmething new
this year as they pass Shipe Park on l;5vth Street: a
~ sturdy wall of petrified wood crowned by a handsome
Jiron arch. But the wall is more than just stone and
metal. It’s a story of our neighborhood - of planning, ,
hard work and plain old serendipity.

In fact, Athe, wall began with destruction.

Walgreens had slated a new pharmacy for thg
’co_fner of 4bth; a project thé‘t meant the demolition of
the old Petrified Forest Motel on Guadalupe; Under :
the leadership of neighbor Stan Kozinsky, tons of
petrified wood were salvaged from the old motel.
Some was incorporated into thé new pharmacy
facade. The remainder was donated to the I}eighborhobd
for use in an’as:-yet-unspecified public project.

Parents had long been concerned about the ndrth
edge of Shipe Park, an unfenced stretch abuttmg
busy 45th Street. With tons of free rock suddenly ‘

a\}ail‘a;)le,'Stan Kozinsky sketched out a design for ;\ vs‘fa]l.
Neighbbr Suzee Brooks rose to the fundraising challenge.
Suzee’s first step was to create a list of goals for the project:

- “Tmprove safety for kids in the park’s north section.

»* Enhance the roadside environment and promote

\\

traffic calming.
Support the new pedestrian crosswalk on 45th Street. .
+ Use reclaimed historical materials.
+- Provide an esthetic gateway to our park..
- Celebrate our sense of pride in our Cdmmunity;
With goals in hand, Suzee culled donations from the
néighborhdod association and local residents, inCludihg'
a generous matching graﬂt from an anonymous donor.

The city’s Parks and Recreation Department got on

. board too, givmg the green light on safety and maintenance

reqmrements and donating some materlals and equipment.

- That’s how, ona bright blue morning shortly after

New Year’s Day, commuters on 45th Street-saw

omething different as they passed Shipe Park. Simple
eleganit iron letters silhouetted agamst the sky, archmg
out of a sturdy rock wall.

A wall to keep our kids safe, a gafeway to beautify
and celébrate, a bit of history reclaimed, a neighbbrhbod
working together. ' - .

What you see 1s strong and lovely What you can tis

even more so.

_ SUSAN MOFFAT

J  \
ANTIQUE YEHICLES

provided by members of the
" CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL ANTIQUE
_AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF AMERICA.

- Regular meetings are held the
second Tuesday of each month
(except December) at 7 PM at

-Sonic of Austin
Corporate Headquarters Building,
4513 Burleson Road,

* Austin, 78744.

N { . [
&)

For more information on the club see
www.aaca.org/centraltexas

L e




{ ' include steeply pltohed gabled roofs, asymmetry, round arched

ABBREVIATED HISTORY . / HYDE PARK

= . -doors, elaborate and congpicuous chimneys.

As one of Austin’s earliest subdivisions, Hyde Park was American Fours quare style residences are sqaare or

*platted by Monroe Martin Shipe in 1891 Located to the north rectangular in plan with full-width front porcHes, and low-pitched

 of the University of Texas campus, "Hyde Park was initially hipped roofs with broad overhanging boxed eaves.

envisioned as a model neighborhood with a large park on the Other revival styles found to a lesser degree - in the

southwest side, two man-made lakes, electric streetcar connections neighborhood include Classical Revival, Colonial Revival and

to downtown, electric street lighting, sidewalks, street trees and Spanish Colonial Revival.

other improvements such as alleys, water, sewer and electricity. _ The Hyde Park Nelghborhood Assomatlon (HPN A) was .

Thelots were laid outin 25" increments, and it was the buyer’s formed in 1974. To mark this co].lectlon of historical styles, the’

decision to buy two; three or four 25’ modules of land on which to T Hyde Park nelghb orhood from Guadalupe on the west, 38th

build the“ home. Street on the south, Duval on the east and AEth Street on the

N

The first houses built in Hyde Park were styhstlcally north was designated a National Register Historic District in

pretentious examples ‘that fulfilled the devglopers promouonal . 1990. The Neighborhood Plan adopted by the City of Austin .

ideals of an affluent suburb with large, impressive residences for " April 2000 includes the area from Guadalupe on the west, 38th

" wealthy aristocrats. Corner lOLS were the among the first sold . " Street on the south, Red River on the east and 51st Street on the

and today display the larger more elaborate homes. Despite these north. The Hyde Park Design Guidelines provide guidén_ce/in

- early marketing strategies, after the turn of the century, Hyde - renovating existing buildings as well as the design of new homes

Park was advértised as a deyelopment for the workingand . and buﬂdmgs InJ anuary 2002, the City of Austin adopted the

middle classes. Subsequently, the architectural character shifted Hyde Park Nelghborhood Conservation Combmlng District

to smaller, more modes? frame houses. (NCCD) which revises existing zoning in the area. It encom- .

The busiest yéars of the subdivision’s build-out occurred passes Hyde Park south of 45th Street and is a direct reaction

between 1921 and 1935. The majority of homes were erected " to intense deyelopment pressufes. These planning efforts are

“by local builders, lumber yards or independent contractors who meant to preserve‘the historic integrity of the neighborhood as - - -

may have built speculatively or for specific families. They probably ' "~ wellas guid\e»infiﬂ development so it is sensitive and of the proper

used plans that appeared in pattern books or other publications " scale. ]
of the time, These standard designs may have been. modifiedto - . Both north Hyde Park and south Hyde Park coalesce around
suit the needs and tastes of the prospective home owner. ’ , the flre station, Shipe Park and the commercial area at 43rd and

Styles 1nclude Victorian Queen Anne dwellings that empha- _Duval Street as well as the commercial strip along Guadalupe and

sized asymmetry anda vertical emphasis, hence many of the _ the need to accommodate sympathetié change. One of the homes . s

earliest examples were tWO story, although many one storv on today’s tour was rescued from another part of Austin and has

examples remain. been recently moved onto its site, while another has been designed

Other Vlctorxan -era houses include. vernacular wood frame to blend into the fabric of the neighborhood and is newly con-

~dwellings known as Folk Victorian with countless variations in structed. Most, however, retain their histdrical integrity by

the applique of ornament including sturned wood columns, remalmng in thelr original location and undergoing f¢w exterior_

jigsawn brackets and halusters and spindlework. o ' : alteratlons

Bungalows are the most prevalent house-type found in

Hyde Park. They feature a more open floor plan where rooms
SR \

flow into one another, a horizontal émphasis featuring low o L o The Hyde Pa;‘k Neighborhood Association ’

. pitched roofs, wide roof overhangs, and laige front porches. : .wishes to.thank Hardy-Heck-Moore and Martha Fresman
There are several subtypes of bungalows that reflect the Arts ' “for their enduﬂng contribution to the
and Crafts or Prairie style traditions displaying exposed roof ) docuﬁentatiOB of rthe history of Hyde Park.
ra'fterj ends, triangular knee braces in thé gables, baﬁtered box o © S
columns supporting the front porch, double-hung windows The Hyde Park National Register Historic District
and front doors with a series of vertical glass lights abovea o v " pomination prepared by Hardy Heck Moore

horizontal bar ‘with dentil- hke supports. . ‘ » and Martha Freeman was used as the source for this narrative.

Tudor Revival residences are less common]y found

i

and rely heavily on" historical precedent. Distinctive features




'ALEXANDER

Specialty jyEEaEEE:

BALTICA

DU VERRE
VALLI & VALLI
FRASCIO

LAH

SUN VALLEY
FMF FIRENZE
SERIE RARE
WER

3601 S.Congress
Building C

Austin TX

78704

In the Design
Center of Austin

512.462.1444
www.alexandermarchant.com

(Antiquity Workshop] ~

~ Spécia’ilizing‘ in family heirloom
furniture in need of loving restoration.
We also offer expert wood repairs,

furniture stripping, refinishing,
and seatfcanin‘g. ,

Seat weavingﬁ supplies available
for do-it yourselfers ~

- 512.443.7909

- 2200 S. Lamar Blvd. -

GREENBUILDER

¢

B SQUARE
Bl O-N-E

CONSTRUCTION
& WOODWORKING

AJ

RESIDENTIAL REMODELING CONTRACTOR
. SPECIALIZING IN OLDER HOMES

STEVE FRANKE
459-8859

Clients include homeowners

of 9 properties featured in previous
Hyde Park Historic Homes Tours.

Austin Veterinary Hospital

Serving Hyde Park
since 1971

476-9191 ’-

vko/ST PER 2y, - Contracting and Remodehng
g O From Additions to Repairs
/
Quality Work
Since 1980
’ Member, ‘
- Green Builders
In Hyde Park
CONSTRUCTION 371-7264

IE;FHEEH) & CO.

Hardware-Homeware-Garden

" Two Austin Locations .
718 West 29th Street«474-6679

3663 Bee Gaves Road s 328-3960
Shop our website: www.breedandco.com




We thank you
" for shopping with us

Tuiisgaats

 FRESHPLUS

A Supermarket Plus A Whole Lot More

, 43rd & DUVAL

;

~ TRINITY UNITED
METHODIST CHURCH
| An inclusive
spiritual community
for worship, celebration, -
~ healing, and
) justice?-seeki\hg.’

. | SUNDAY CELEBRATIONS
19:00 A.M. AND 11:00 A.M.

We're in Hyde Park.
o 600 E. 50th Street
'One Block East of Duval

. 512-459-5835  www.tumc.org

xelusiv e“zy from /

uah-cuah.

lows, bedding & more

- 478 cush
nday 12-5

| “Best Alterations”

— Austin Chronicle '93-"01

'

FOUR AUSTIN LOCATIONS {same day service available}

916 W. 12th St. 3720 Far West Blvd., #106
345-7688

Highland Mall
302-3142

www.acetailors.com

478-9965

Barton Creek Mall
329-0523




UNIQUE GIFTS
AND FURNISHINGS
FOR YOUR HoME

1009 W. 6TH-»47,2‘-9'234 |

(INTHE COURTYARD BEHIND WHIT HANKS)

- THE KINNEY COMPANY

Real Estate Services

Old Austin Realtors

Helpmg people save old Austin
~one house at a time...

“Teddy Kinney .
Broker
1010 Gaston
Austm X 78703

512 476- 2805

Lm Team

Realtor®

600 Bellevue Pléce
Austin, TX 78705 -

512-472-1930

David Watson/
Broker b .

105 B East 30th St.
Austin, TX 78705 A

512-478-6915




9510 Rutland Drive
Austin, Texas 78758‘
835-5998

Fax 835-4046
www.prioritycopy.com

info@prioritycopy.com

- FULL DOCUTECH SERVICES

B Full color and black & white digital prlntlng
B Variable data capabilities
& Print on Demand
8 Virtual Warehousing
B Digital Image Manipuilation
g FTP upload
-~ @ E-mail attachment (5 MB limit)

OFESET PRINTING
B Newsletters
B Stationery

@ Booklets
# Flyers.

8 Book'binding .
s Plastic Coil blndmg -
s GBC® plastic comb binding
l Folding .
B Cutting .
B Booklet making -

. BINDERY SERVICES ‘

“Innovative Builders.

specializes in residential

construction including

additions, new home
building and remodeling.
We welcome chall'énging,
-~ one-of-a-kind projects

to create the home of -

your dreams.

INNOVATIVE
BUILDERS

304 E 49TH STREET

: INN>0VATIVEBUIL-D.COM

FAX 454-1793

PHONE 454-2050

'ERIC SMITH

"GREG BROOKS .




